god 291

Written Submissior291
From: Frederick Chan
To: <amo@lcsd.gov.hk>,
Cc: <info@governmenthill.org>
Date: 2012/10/13 T4 02:25 .
‘Subject: Give‘_Government Hill Monument Status e
Dear AAB,

| support Grade I, Monument Status, for the the post 1950's Former Central
Government Offices compond and ALL the buildings within the compound.

. It's 170 year history justifies all the buidlings being included, just like City
Hall. - -

2. The CGOis an ensemble.- not individual buildings.

3. Only the three wings together tell the whole story of Governance.
4. All buildings were designed as a single entitiy. |

5. Adaptive reuseTs viable. |

Regards,

Fred Chan
A Registered Hong Kong Voter

From; Frederick Chan

To: <amo@lcsd.gov.hk>,

Cc: <info@governmenthill.org

Cate: 2012/10/13 4F 02:24

Subject: Give Government Hill Monument Status
Dear AAB,

| support Gra;le I, Monument Status, for the the post 1950's Former Central
Government Offices compond and ALL the buildings within the compound.

I It's 170 year history justifies all the buidlings being included, just like City
Hall.

2. The CGO is an ensemble - not individual buildings.

3. Only the three wings together teil the whole story of Governance.
4. All buildings were designed as a single entitiy.

5. Adaptive reuse is viable.

Regards,

Frederick M. Chan
Real Estate Developer & Conservationist
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From: Frederick Chan

To: <amo@Icsd.gov.hk>, -

Cc: <info@governmenthill.org>

Date: 2012/10/13 T4 02:24

Subjec{;_ . Give Government Hill Monument Status
Dear AAB,

| support Grade I, Monument Status, for the the post 1950's Former Central
Government Offices compond and ALL the buildings within the compound.

I. It's 170 year history justifies all the bwdlmgs being included, just like City
Hall. | :

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

Regards, _

Frederick M. Chan, a Planning & Design Professional

B. Arch. (UC Berkeley ), M. Arch. In Urban Design ( Harvard GSD)
FMC | GROUP

From: Frederick Chan

To: <amo@lcsd.gov.hk>,

Ca <info@governmenthill.org>

Date: 2012/10/13 T4 02:24

Subject: Give Government Hill Monument Status
Dear AAB,

| support Grade |, Monument Status, for the the post 1950's Former Central
Government Offices compond and ALL the buildings within the compound.

I It's 170 year history justifies all the bundlmgs being included, just like City-
~ Hall.

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

Chairman, Emeritus
FMC | GROUP




From: Frederick Chan

To: <amo@lcsd.gov.hk>,

Cc: <info@governmenthill.org>

Dats: 2012/10/13 T4 02:24

Subject:  Give Government Hill Monument Status
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

2. The CGO is an en§emble - not individual buildings.
3. Only the three wings together tell the whole story of Governance.

4. All buildings were designed as a single entitiy.

5. Adaptive reuse is viable.

Regards,

Fred Chan
A Hong Kong Citizen

From: Frederick Chan -

To: <amo@lcsd.gov.hk>,

Cc: <info@governmenthill.org>

Date: 2012/10/13 T4 02:24

Subject: . Give Government Hill Monument Status
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
Hall. '

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
Fred Chan, a Hong Kong Resident






